Reeve John, drillman
Richards William, lime burner
Roughton James, gentleman
Sharp Mr Thomas
Spittlehouse Samuel, hosiery manufacturer
Sutton William, bricklayer
Walker Thomas, station master
Walpole John, stonemason
Walpole Robert, stonemason
Ward Francis, hairdresser
Woolley William John, solicitor

PUBLIC HOUSES.

Bishop Blaize; Thomas Thorpe
Blacksmith's Arms; William Swain (and
gravestone engraver)
Fox; John Clayton
Navigation; Thomas Oliver
Railway Inn; Joshua Cook (and hosiery
manufacturer)
Ram; Stephen Wilkinson
Royal Oak; Charles Barsby
Three Crowns; James Lane

ACADEMIES.
Free School; Rev.
Thos. Drake, M.A.
Parochial; Ann
Moore
BAKERS.
Bryan John
Wale Samuel Chapman
Ward Ann
Woolerton Joseph

BEERHOUSES.
Ball Ann
Hull Geo. Lindsey
Rudkin William
Sibson Mrs
Ward Ann
BLACKSMITHS.
Holmes William
Turlington, Joseph
Whyman Thomas

BOOT AND SHOE MAKERS. Bramley William Hubbard John Monk George Oswin William Simpkin John BUTCHERS. Briggs William Brooks William Cross George Johnson Joseph COAL DEALERS. Baggaley William Pepper William Scott William Stark Edward FARMERS AND GRAZIERS. Bradshaw Thomas Bryan John & Wm. Cross Charles (and corn factor) Cross George Hogg Edward Hull Geo. Lindsey Johnson Joseph Lee William Lockwood Thomas Richards John Richards William Squires Edward

StoneThos.Parnham Woolerton George Wright Richard GROCERS, &C. Bakewell Elizabeth Chapman John Chester Samuel Cross George Cunnington Stpn. Dalby Ann Freer Thomas Fryer John Mayes John Orton Samuel Rudkin William Squire Catherine Joiners. Black John Moss William RAILWAY. Trains to Leicester, London, Derby, and all parts, several times a. day. Thos. Walker, station mast. CARRIERS. Fryer John, to Loughbro' & Leicester Musson Giles, to Loughbrough

MOUNTSORREL is a small market town, on the west side of the river Soar, and on the high road from Loughborough to Leicester, 4 miles S.S.E. of the former, 7 miles N. of the latter, and 1½ miles S. of Barrow station, in the Union of Barrow-on-Soar. Mountsorrel Chapelry contains 1597 inhabitants, and about 700 acres of land, and is divided into two townships, viz., Mountsorrel North End, which is in the parish of Barrow-on-Soar, and Mountsorrel South End, in the parish and peculiar of Rothley. The Earl of Lanesborough is lord of the manor. On Castle hill, which rises boldly and precipitously to the height of 100 feet, nearly overhanging the houses, formerly stood a strong fortress, but it was demolished by order of King Henry III. These hills are composed chiefly of a remarkably hard and endurable red and grey syenite, or granite, much of which is used in the locality for millstones, paving, road making, and building. Since the establishment of the MOUNTSORREL GRANITE WORKS the quarries have been more extensively worked; vast quantities are sent to the metropolis and other parts of the kingdom. About the middle of the town there once stood an old cross, but at the close of the last century it was removed by Sir John Danvers to his grounds at Swithland, and on its site he erected a small round building for a market house; it has a cupola, and an entablature of freestone, supported by eight cylindrical columns. The market day is Monday, and there is a fair on the 10th July, continuing for nine days. The river Soar is made navigable for 16 miles, commencing at the town of Leicester, and, after passing Mountsorrel, ends at Loughborough, but communicates with other canals, by which means goods are conveyed to all the principal towns of the North of England. The old Church, or chapel, at Mountsorrel North End, dedicated to St. Peter, has a square tower, with a plain parapet and three bells. The living is a perpetual curacy, valued at £160, mostly derived from a bequest made by Dr. Beveridge, Bishop of St. Asaph, in the year 1706; the patronage is in the vicar of Barrow-on-Soar, and the incumbent is the Rev. John Newham, who resides at Quorndon. The other Church, at Mountsorrel South End, called Christ church, was erected in 1844, at the sole expense of Miss Brinton, a lady resident in Berkshire; it is a small building, in the English-Gothic style, has a nave, small chancel, a tower containing one bell, and crowned with a spire; both the church and the parsonage house are built chiefly of Mountsorrel granite, taken from the hill on which they stand. About 7 acres of land are attached to the parsonage. The cost of the whole was about £6000. The Rev. Edward Gillson is the incumbent, and his district comprises about 800 people. The Wesleyans, Primitive Methodists, and General Baptists have chapels here; that occupied by the latter formerly belonged to Presbyterians, and Dr. Watts, the celebrated Nonconformist divine, occasionally officiated therein. Here is a Free School for 12 poor boys, founded and endowed in 1742 by Sir Joseph Danvers; also a National School for boys and girls; and the Infant School was built (1847) by the Countess of Lanesborough. There are many Charities in Mountsorrel, and the deserving poor are relieved at Christmas, Lady Day, Midsummer, and Michaelmas.

Marked * are in North End, and the others in South End.

Post Office at Mr. Samuel Prior's. Letters from Loughborough at 8, a.m; despatch, 5-30 p.m. Money Orders are granted and paid.

Antill John, parish clerk and town crier Antill John Wood, watchmaker

Brewin Mrs

Burton Thomas, gardener and seedsman

*Castledine Theodore Tucker, Esq.

*Collins Mrs Mary *Cowlishaw Mary

*Cuffling Joseph, agent to Mountsorrel Granite Co.

*Everard Richard, corn miller Freer William, confectioner

Gillson Rev. Edw. incumbent of South End

Hunt William, hairdresser

*Jacques Elijah, needle maker Jacques Lydia, dressmaker

Keen William, chemist and druggist

Kirk Alfred, coal merchant

Leake Mrs

Mercey Charles, gent.

Mitchell Mrs Dorothy

*Mountsorrel Granite Co.; Jph. Cuffling,

*Potter William, blacksmith

Prior Samuel, postmaster, and agent to the Sun Fire and Life Office

Riley John, relieving officer

Scott Joseph, gentleman

Smith John, pawnbroker

Smith William, druggist and confectioner

Smith William, hosiery manufacturer Staples Henry, gentleman Summerfield Shadrack, fruiterer

Summerfield Thomas, earthenware dealer

Watts John Daft, saddler

*Webster William Holloway, draper and clothier

Welden the Misses

*Wright Isaac, agent to Mountsorrel Granite Co.

Wykes John, coal dealer

INNS AND TAVERNS.

*Anchor; Joseph Kinch Black Swan; Thomas Wells Bull and Mouth; Henry Clarke Crown and Thistle; Charles Martin Duke of York; Joseph Jelly *Exhibition Inn; Wm. Pepper, coal merchant and brickmaker, and at Barrowon-Soar

*Griffin; John Gill

*Nag's Head; John Boulton

Plough; William Simpson *Red Lion; Joseph Antill

*White Swan; George Bampton William IV.; George Duncan

ACADEMIES. *Barrs Mrs Endowed, Thomas Scarratt

Infant, Mary Scar-

*Jacques Rebecca

*Tomlinson Mrs BAKERS.

*Bates William Briggs Thomas Ball Elizabeth

Halford Isaac *Jacques William

*Mitchil Charles \mathbf{W} ale \mathbf{J} ohn

BASKET MAKERS.

*Shaw Joseph Ward Thomas

*Ward William BEERHOUSES.

Antill John

*Woolley George BOOT AND SHOE

MAKERS. Bilson Thomas Lockwood Francis

*Weldon Thomas

BRICKLAYERS. Chapman John Chapman Robert Chapman Wm.

Rudkin William BUTCHERS.

Freer Robert Gee George *Simpson Thomas

Simpson William FARMERS.

*Ball Philip Barrs Charles

*Cuffling Joseph *Hadley Henry

Priestley Joseph Spencer Doughty

GROCERS &c. Brown Rebecca Bampton George *Gee William Hewitt Charles

Johnson William *Leake Chas. Fras.

Noon Mary

*Wylde John

*Warner William JOINERS.

Baum John

*Grundy William Johnson William

*Smith William

MALTSTERS. *Mitchell John Priestly Joseph

PLUMBERS AND GLAZIERS.

*Harrold Charles

*King John W. SURGEONS.

Atherley Joseph

*Wright Samuel, & Registrar of births and deaths for Quorndon district

Tailors. *Fowke Geo. Allen Hallam William

*Turlington Geo. CARRIERS.

To Leicester Wed. and Sat. Loughborough Thurs.

*Richardson Prior Summerfield Joseph

OMNIBUSES Loughboro' From to Leicester pass through daily (except Thurs.)